
From: Cabela's
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 11:08 AM
To: TODD LEGAULT
Subject: There's Been an Update to Your Order

View Online | Shop | Find a Store

VIEW ORDER DETAILS

Hi TODD,

Here is your requested copy of the email for this order. Please contact us with any 
additional questions. 

Order Number: W206494247
Order Date: November 17, 2023

Pick Up Location
Cabelas
20200 Rogers Drive
ROGERS, MN 55374-4716
7634938600

Store Hours
Monday - Friday: 9am-9pm
Saturday: 9am-9pm
Sunday: 10am-7pm

Get directions

Billing Address
TODD LEGAULT
9825 OAKLAND AVE S
BLOOMINGTON, MN 55420
POOCHTL@COMCAST.NET

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to
the correct file and location.



Pickup in Store
• TODD LEGAULT may pick up the order. Please bring a copy of this order 
confirmation (printed or on your mobile device) and a valid photo ID.
• Go to Customer Service at the front of the store to pickup your order.

Contactless Curbside Instructions
• Once at your store, locate and pull into the designated Curbside Pickup parking 
spot. Please stay in your vehicle for contactless curbside pickup.
• Call (763) 493-8600 and select option #5. An outfitter will come out with your 
order.

• Be prepared to state the make/model of your vehicle along with your order 
number.

Your Order

Picked-up on Nov 21

Otter Outdoors 
Shelter Travel 
Cover - Fits 
Cabin
SKU: 2315583

Quantity 
Price 

1
$68.99

$68.99

Otter Outdoors 
XT Pro X-Over 
Cabin Ice Shelter
SKU: 2514787

Quantity 
Price 

1
$1,099.99

$1,099.99



Bass Pro Shops 
Ice Shelter Floor 
Mats
SKU: 3411833

Quantity 
Price 

1
$14.99

$14.99

Otter Hyfax Sled 
Runner Kit - 46 x 
1-1/8
SKU: 2286467

Quantity 
Price 

1
$49.99

$49.99

Ready for Pickup 
Will Hold Until Dec 2

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

Order Total Summary

Product 
Subtotal

$1,233.96 
Adjustments $-234.46 
Shipping FREE 
Tax $87.70

Total $1,087.20
CLUB Points Ending in 5949 -$301.47
CabelasCLUBMasterCard Ending in 
5949

-
$785.74

Balance Due $-0.01

Thanks again for your order! We're glad you chose Cabela's as your outdoor retailer.

Sincerely,


